

## 구성원 소개

Attorney Kim, Hyun Woong, the managing partner of our firm, concluded his 32-year career in public service with his final role as the 64th Minister of Justice and joined the firm in June 2020.

Attorney Kim commenced his career in 1990 as a prosecutor with the Busan District Prosecutors' Office. He has held a number of prominent roles, including Chief of the Special Investigation Division of the Seoul Central District Prosecutors' Office, Legal Affairs Officer of the Ministry of Justice, Deputy Chief Prosecutor of the Busan High Prosecutors' Office, Chief Prosecutor of the Chuncheon District Prosecutors' Office, Chief Prosecutor of the Gwangju District Prosecutors' Office, Deputy Minister of Justice, and Chief Prosecutor of the Seoul High Prosecutors' Office. During his tenure as a prosecutor, he also spent a year as a visiting scholar at Peking University in Beijing, China, as part of an international training program.

Currently, as a managing partner of the firm, he is responsible for handling major criminal cases such as white-collar criminal cases, complaints and investigations, anti-corruption and election-related cases, as well as litigation and advisory services related to China.



TEL.  
02-3479-5791

MAIL.  
hyunwoong.kim@barunlaw.com

## 학력

1995 ~ 1996	Visiting Scholar, Peking University Law School (as overseas training for prosecutors)
1992	Seoul National University Graduate School (Commercial Law, LL.M.)
1987	Judicial Research and Training Institute of the Supreme Court of Korea (16th)
1984	Passed the Bar Exam (26th)
1982	College of Law, Seoul National University
1977	Gwangju Jeil High School

## 최근업무사례

[행정] 건설공사현장의 '십장(什長)'을 근로자로 보기 어렵다는 제1심 판단을 뒤집고 제2심에서 요양급여 불승인처분 취소판결을 받아낸 사례

## 주요업무분야

기업형사  
고소고발·수사대응  
공직선거대응  
중국  
행정소송  
ESG  
산업기술유출대응

## 경력

2020 ~ Present	Managing Partner, Barun Law LLC
2018 ~ 2020	Attorney, Kim Hyun Woong Law Office
2015 ~ 2016	The 64th Minister of Justice of the Republic of Korea
2015	Chief Prosecutor, Seoul High Prosecutors' Office
2013 ~ 2015	Vice Minister of Justice of the Republic of Korea
2013	Chief Prosecutor, Busan High Prosecutors' Office
2012 ~ 2013	Chief Prosecutor, Gwangju High Prosecutors' Office

---

2011~2012	Chief Prosecutor, Seoul Western District Prosecutors' Office
2010~2011	Chief Prosecutor, Chuncheon District Prosecutors' Office
2009~2010	Deputy Chief Prosecutor, Busan High Prosecutors' Office
2009	Senior Prosecutor of the Criminal Department, Seoul High Prosecutors' Office
2008~2009	Deputy Chief Prosecutor, Incheon District Prosecutors' Office
2007~2008	Head of Office of Policy and Planning, Ministry of Justice
2006~2007	Senior Prosecutor of Special Investigation 1 Department, Seoul Central District Prosecutors' Office
2004~2006	Deputy Director General of Legal Affairs, Ministry of Justice
2003~2004	Prosecutor, Busan High Prosecutors' Office (Secondment to Korea Deposit Insurance Corporation)
2002~2003	Head of Criminal and Civil Litigation Department, Supreme Prosecutors' Office of the Republic of Korea
2001~2002	Senior Prosecutor of Special Investigation Department, Gwangju District Prosecutors' Office
2000~2001	Chief Prosecutor of Sokcho Branch of Chuncheon District Prosecutors' Office
1997~2000	Research Officer, Supreme Prosecutors' Office of the Republic of Korea
1994~1997	Prosecutor, Seoul District Prosecutors' Office
1992~1994	Prosecutor, Mokpo Branch of Gwangju District Prosecutors' Office
1990~1992	Prosecutor, Busan District Prosecutors' Office

---

## 주요 업무 및 활동

### Administrative Litigation

- An administrative litigation case concerning Ansan-si's collection of fee against public power line for occupation and use of public water surface

Criminal Matters/General Criminal Litigation and Investigation Response/White Collar Crime/Anti-Corruption and Election

Publications

---

- Problems concerning Automobile Liability Insurance in Korea (Seoul National University Graduate School, Master Thesis, 1992)